

From
The Member-Secretary,
Madras Metropolitan
Development Authority,
No.8, Gandhi-Irwin Road,
Madras-600 008.

To
M/s. P. Mittu Paul Lalak & Sons,
No.54, Nelson Manickam road,
Aminji Koral, Madras. 29.

Letter No. E2/24548/91.

Dated: -7-92

Sir,

Sub: MMDA - Planning Permits - Additional Construction of Third floor
for work space at Door. no. 54, Nelson Manickam road, Aminji Koral
- Remittance of Development charge and other charge requested - Reg.

Ref: Yours PPA dt. 1-11-91.

...

Additional The proposal received in the reference cited for the construction of ~~second~~ ^{third} floor ~~to~~ ^{over} the existing Ground + Two floor building for work space at Door. no. 54, Nelson Manickam road in S. no. 17/2A, 12/1 & 12/2 of Vada Azagam village.

has been examined and you were requested to submit the revised plans to satisfying rules. The revised plans submitted by you directly to this office was examined and found approvable.

2. In this connection, you are requested to remit a sum of Rs. ~~3200/-~~ ^{3200/-} (Rupees three thousand ~~two hundred and fifty~~ ^{two} hundred ~~only~~ ^{only}). ~~8~~ ⁸ towards Development Charges for ~~land and building~~ ^{land} by Demand Drafts of any nationalised bank in Madras, drawn in favour of the Member-Secretary, MMDA ~~or may be remitted in cash~~ ^{and submit them} at the cash counter of the MMDA within ten days on receipt of this letter. You are also requested to furnish an undertaking deed duly notarised ~~and five sets of plan as submitted on 7-5-92~~.

3. On receipt of the amount, the approved plans will be sent to the ~~Comptroller~~ ^{Comptroller}, Corporation of Madras for further action.

Yours faithfully,

for MEMBER-SECRETARY.

Encl. Copy of Undertaking Deed.

Copy to: 1) The Comptroller,
Corporation of Madras,
Madras - 3.
2) The SAO, Accounts (Main) Divn.

M.M.D.A, Madras-8

Resend.

V.P. Natarajan

*Pl. issue the
application copy.*
30/7.

31/7
DESPATCHED